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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New Application: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station (additional project concurrent
with 060-AC and 061-AV)

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:26:50 PM

Attachments: image002.png

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:16 PM

To: lee@epchc.org; Boatwright, Kelley M.; catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov;
ceron.heather@epa.gov; Ana Oquendo; Kathleen Forney; acoe@earthjustice.org

Cc: Costello, Martin; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New Application: 0570039-061-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station (additional
project concurrent with 060-AC and 061-AV)

An additional project has been added to projects 0570039-060-AC and 0570039-061-AV and
can be viewed at http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

ARMS PA Project ID: 0570039-062-AC

Facility Name: Big Bend Station

Florida County: Hillsborough

Project Description: Adding natural gas lances to units 1-4.
Permit Application Processor: |Marty Costello

Processor Phone: 717-9040

Processor Email Address: Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 10/18/12

Lynn Scearce

Do of Air Fleston Masgennam L

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012
calendar year? To learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:

www.title5feeholiday.com
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From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 4:37 PM

To: lee@epchc.org; Boatwright, Kelley M.; catherine_collins@fws.gov;

meredith_bond@fws.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Ana Oquendo; Kathleen Forney
Cc: Pell, Leigh; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New Applications: 0570039-060-AC and 0570039-061-AV, Tampa Electric
Company, Big Bend Station (concurrent)

All:

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know. The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.

ARMS PA Project ID:

0570039-060-AC and 0570039-061-AV

Facility Name:

Big Bend Station

Florida County:

Hillsborough

Project Description:

Incorporate Consent Decree Language and minor
permit modifications for the Air Construction permit
and the Title V permit revision is to incorporate
Consent Decree Language and minor permit
modifications.

Permit Application Processor:

Eeigh-Ann-PeH Marty Costello (processor change)

Processor Phone: (8560)+17-9033 717-9040
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

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please

visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New Application: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station (additional project concurrent
with 060-AC and 061-AV)

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:28:16 PM

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

Subject: New Application: 0570039-062-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station (additional
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



